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This message contains confidential information which is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended

reciptent, you should not-read, disseminate, distribute or copy this ¢-mail.

Any opinion contained in this message are those of the author and are not given
or endorsed by unless otherwise stated in this message and the authority
of the author to so bind 1s duly verified. We do not guarantee that this
e-mail 1s virus-free or secure and are not liable in respect of any delay or

omission in the transmission of this message.
R e e ey

htp:/fwmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DELIM... 2004/3/%




ZE1H #1872

TEET] U

7 Prelmisy

=1 Read Message

4

From: .
Date:2004/03/06 Sat AM 10:36:36 CST
To:views @cab-review.gov.hk

© Subject:A2(2) " 1E TE o0 2
e B EEEEEH Move To: l(Choose Folder) £¥]

Fﬁxf’igégﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ BB R R FLA R, B,
EILEEE

1 EABRZSBIIESEER b A ERRSETRY, B AALARE
g BUAES BE AR S BREREE R, AR TRENSREFRTER

2. EAEBRES BTSSR H T BLE7OeNEREE B TIReERmR, =
20205 TR 2R,

3. 2025- 2030 F BITHRTEE S P00 FE L HEET R, #EAALTEES
FSERERZER, BEPREFSERFTIER

ok ok ok ok ok ok % ok Kk AR R Rk Rk Rk Rk ok kR Rk Rk ok

This message contains confidential information which is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the mtended

recipient, you should not read, disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Any opinion contzined in this message are those of the author and are not given
or endorsed by “unless otherwise stated in this message and the authority
of the author to so bind is duly verified. We do not guarantee that this
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